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Rohit Singh

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:27 PM
To: Rohit Singh
Cc: Rajesh Yadav
Subject: Re: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved.  
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil 
9820171661 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 7:16:20 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
  
Please approve the quote. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5, 
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity, 
New Delhi - 110037 
  
  

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 April 2023 16:35 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 



2

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection 
  
Its ok  
  
14000 Yearly  
  
  
With Regards, 
Rajesh Yadav 
  

 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection 
  
Dear sir, 
  
  
As discussed with you over the phone call plan with installation charges. 
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
Sent: 24 April 2023 12:59 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection 
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Hi Rohit, 
  
7200 and 1000 is OTC and  
monthly charges is 3800  
  
Okey to go. 

 
  
With Regards, 
Rajesh Yadav 
  

 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:51 PM 
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
  
Please approve. 
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
  
  

From: Sarwara Technologies <sarwaratechnologies72@gmail.com>  
Sent: 21 April 2023 17:41 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection 
  

  

 You don't often get email from sarwaratechnologies72@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  


